STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 7, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B88241-1880

GOVERNCR

(505) 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Nancy Stephens #2-E
Sec. 24, T21S, R37t

Gentlemen:
Downhole commingle authority DHC-710 has been issued approving
the downhole commingling of Blinebry and Tubb production in the

above-referenced well.

If these zones have been downhole commingled, please file a
sundry notice covering same and a downhole commingled C-116.

Also, it is the operator's responsibility to advise the transporter
of this commingling authority.

Very truly yours,

0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



